

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1951

Mr. Clyde B. Neill
Box 42
Springer, New Mexico

Re: Neill-Kimes No. 1
NWNW 13-12N-32E
Quay County, NM

C
Dear Mr. Neill:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 3, regarding the above captioned well.

O
You stated that you had informed me you had shut down the Kimes No. 1, and I wish to advise that I did not interpret your letter as such.

Your letter of January 28, 1951, reported, "several wells were drilled for water and found no water, and that you had found a world of water at 410 feet coming from the Ledgerwood well."

P
In all of the correspondence this is the only portion which mentions anything pertaining to your Kimes No. 1, other than the fact that you did mention in your letter of March 3, that you were suing the Canadian River Oil Company for a substantial sum. The last report on our files is dated December 12, 1950, on which you report that you had spudded.

Y
You state in your letter of June 3, that the total depth of the well is 410 feet, and that you are carrying the 10 3/4" casing and expect to land it at 800 feet, and that there is no water, and you were in a sandy lime.

In view of the report on January 28, you reported a world of water at 410 feet from the Ledgerwood. It would seem reasonable to me that adequate protection should be given this well so that it will not flood other zones within 410 feet of this well. In other words in my opinion casing should be set and cement circulated.

THE FUTURE VISION FOR MICHIGAN

WANT TO KNOW MORE?

Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

Let's see
WANT TO KNOW MORE?
Let's see

I am sending you copies of C-102 and C-103 on which you should report casing set and any other operations which you have performed other than actual drilling.

Your application for temporary abandonment should be on a C-102 and you should state your exact reason for temporary abandonment so that the Director of the Oil Conservation Commission will have enough information at hand to pass on your application.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

I am sending you copies of C-102 and C-103 on which you should report casing set and any other operations which you have performed other than actual drilling.

Your application for temporary abandonment should be on a C-102 and you should state your exact reason for temporary abandonment so that the Director of the Oil Conservation Commission will have enough information at hand to pass on your application.

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A. UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir